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June  18 ,  1 ,99G

Chairman Orrin G. Hatch
U.S.  Senate , fud ic iary  Commit tee
_lool  .224,  Di rksen se i rate of f ice Bui ld incWash ing ton ,  D .C .  2OSLO_6 I75

Dear Chairman Hatch:

This  le t ter  responds to  yours dated June 
\2,  1996,  adv is ing us__without expranit ion--tnat-. our ' ,requesi to testiry before theconf irmation hearing or Juage r,uri.r i l .  

- iatrn 
has been denied*.

I

I

I

We respectfully reguest
denial  of  our request
reconsideration theieof .

to know the basis for
and, as hereinafter

your peremptory
set forth, seek

we first notif led the senate Judiciary comrn_ittee of our desire totestifv "in str.e-nuous oppo"il i ;;;-;.J eprir igin-lr, " terephoneconversation with your irbmination"-"r"*, B.;r. Runyon__which wefol towed up by tet tLr  aatea apr i i - - ie,  
-Gru.

In the six weeks betweeno,l|: i-_ ulg Vg."l June 12th tetterr rromember of the senate Judiciary comriittee staii contacted usregardi-ng our request to testii'y. 
--il;; 

were hre inforrned of anyproblern to our . testifying rfl l , 
- lursuant 

to n.. Runyon|sinstructionsr wQ have teiepf,onea Ctt" E".ate Judiciaiy cornmittee,
;: ;5 Sj;:i" ffi. 

n;. 
J ? "X1.r?1.*{ "lil 

" ii; ;, 
-; 

c o n r i rma t i ;; - n e a ri n s 
_ 
; ; :

we do not know what the criterion is for 1>resenting testimony atjudiciar confirmation n"iring=. 
-" 

vl-rr ' letter, which states thatrrThe Judiciary committee tr.=-no written guiaerines i;judic iar  nominees",  does nt t  enr i ;ht ;" ; "  on thar ""bj" : I : tuat ing
However' we a5e ,gleatry troubred that before issuing your ,out_of- the-blue'r  deni l l  0f-our request to test i fy,  you aia not f i rstingu i re  as  to  the  bas is  

fo r ' * r r .o ipJs i t ion ' tb  Jus t ice  Kahnrsconfirmati-on, which was not specifiea-i; our Aprir 26th letter_-the onlv letter of ours to wf.i"n-yoi l"t"r. 
- -aJaitionallyr 

w€are t roubred that you do not retei- io-ou.r .nay 27, r .996 let ter .That retter did eiaborat"-. gn_ o.ur opposition to 
,.rustice 

Kahn.rndeed' unlike . gur April 26th -tetterl-i ir i"n-ri" 
-Jaa]rl"="a 

to Mr.
i: l#l. ir"u.ttttt ion' 

our Mav 2ltu,- tetter was addressed to you,

& ' f f  
"



.f".*'' ' l ',, .i if
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8il::H.i:.3":i:.r.":r"t=",'^.r1."."._lr1;;Jj1f&fJ;?rothermenberor
into the ABA' =. noi"*'ir',-T.,+.ciar Hrrii.tions, which'l-IJ:1,-iinitl,3'#i{.":'".'"}:::ili'"";*t}f -tl*$;}}};,tiik",f =..ii*l;;
;:il' :l',TiF t"i,lJ" ="..?" 1*[..t li; "1?lr::1 " tt t. lt l o n l " .,, i n g r u s t i l l
In pert inent part  l t  s tated:

"l?- 
th-"I tn"t:* i:- -To mlstakins how seriousti"l'=.,1?,l.li??1.,fl ":ix{r_iJ.J"?"*Ti5T.::ll

' "l::ylt r.p-rJ"-.1tat_lve lr*ii" ABA ' s standinscornmirtee 6n-r.a.";i.J";i"i l .y. 
- rhar reiter,accompanied by-- ". ,ppo.t iJg docurnentui ion,estabrished how_ H"r iSri 

-r**t. 
supreme courrj u s t i c e  f , u " r € n c e  E _ . _ .  K a h n ,  w h o s equalif ications 

-the 
_Jt"niirrg 

Cornmittee vrasrhen reviewins ror 
-a 

aili'iiri "_o'.r-i,liJesnipin the North6rn 
_ 

pisCr_iJ -"or 
New vbrk-, had

;:ii.ijjrrr',lu*r_"r "ri-ill- tJ advance himserr;"=r il;: ?;i; "igr_.":s;+*, "dft .;?#i;i|:tsrandards and rarlfijej-t"h=; tactuar record to'dyrp' . pubrGrffiLJ'=ni.""tion 
Law casewhich chattensed 

-the ;;;_r;"i l t io' of judicialno

lfi;'T' s * *t xi,,',H! t J*;i i. P','].i. 
" 
T:

we cannot o"J^t-*r-: -that rnr 
3"1vrp, r= 

ll._opportunity ro testifyasainsr Jusrice Kahn u1 If, .onri-r.ilion neari;;;..;;" v/ere awari
of what was set rortn i i ' -ou" october 

1r..r-sss'rrJtdi" to the ABA
resarding Justice xirt"' r"a"riu;;J;;=;"r tI" rl'riri-=^rsconducr in
Ehe aforesai-d puurl- 

--l-nterest 
*Lit i l '  Law ";;;__;", for thatili3l3il""fT; "i."l"i.r;t ixl*fT 

"1"?n - o.," -*,,i*-l.v 
or thar

rndeedr wQ 
1"^11-d -further -pornt out 

lhat notwithstanding our
october 31' r-995 rrlr!"- 'to' tn" -Aii"-r annotated with record
references u"a, u"."rp-ul.,1.eu,.,T_ i"- iilil"tl.y,. it".t"iis rhe file in
the public lnteres'- ili-"lrro' Law ";;;1^r-!i"^I, J;;ri"" Kahn hadiiliiiitf""T:. "n"*Jt;. s'nu€":' ,riii;i.'v co,nmiiiee srarr hasor Justice Kahn,s aiJquiirrlr?:H1"1: t" ""iiii-J,Ir recitatj.on

ii'ii: : *' * * : i..# U'=1i: ".""'" "r?l!. 
I 
" 
l* t 

" ;, r- -"-"' r e-s u e s t t o t e s t i ryDe reconsidered 4sq-L,  anq we respectfurry u=r.  i t r l i - i {
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we wourd also note that although.your June 12th retter respondsto quest ions raised in our aFrr i  26th ret te i ,  

-  
i t  d i .sregardsquestions presented ln our uay iztn retter. chi;f urorg them isour request that the senate_iludiciary comnittee rJconsider itsporicy of not releasln_g_ ABt - r.ati.1sl untir the conf irmationhearings and,. specif icafry, that lf rnaxe ilustice Kahn r s ABAra t ing  pub l lc ly  ava l ta6 te_  eF-  tn fp  t f rne .  your  le t te r__respondlng to our AprJ-l 26th lsff imnpry exptains that ,theABArs letter of notif lcatLon fs rn-.rt i"d """}ia""tiar and istreated as such unt i l  a hear ing." . -

Yet' the ABA 
-U=: ngr o;1qose dr-scrosure of the ABA rating by thesenate Judiciary conmi-tlee once the presiderrc-- "r,r,ounces thejudiciar nonination. rt leaves the aecislon- io';atl; ABA ratingspublic to the Senate Judicfary ton*ltl-.-.

consequentry, rre relterate gyr May 27th request that the senateJudic iary commlt tee release the eni  rat ings of  judlc iar  nominees--and'  speci f icarry,  the ABA rat ingr 
-"r  

b"" t r ; ;_ i . r r"rr""  Kahn.Fail ' ing such discrosure, we respectiulry request, that the senateJudiclary comml-ttee articulate it" 
-;;;;""r 

ior rnaintaining theseratings confldentiar and iaentr,ry h;1""g 
-r*n'-p*ir1"v 

has beenin  e f fec t .

Finarly, arthough .your letter recommends that r.re contact thewhite House about i ts ABA por l"vr- i " r"n"v 27r] '  ret ter  (at  p.  4)made prain that  we had alreadp'done, inut .  we have, moreover,s ince rei terated to the aanlnist t" i i "n ' ""r  reguest that  i t .  makeABA ratings availabre from the tirne iuaiciai--nJrninutions areannounced and that i t  d iscrose ,Just icg Kahnrs ABA rat ing.  wehave also asked that shourd i t  deny t""  request,  that  i t  exprainits reasons. A copy of our ;i-rne z.th retter to Assistant
t:F."rTfatro€eneral 

Ereanor Acheson i;- """i"="al for your

To expedi te your response heretor w€ .encrose- a copy of  our May27t.n.  let ter  to you, wi th i ts accompanying october 30, 1995 ret terto the ABA regarding Justice Kahn.

yours for  a gual i ty judic iary,

&eaq €Ghs*.soe.qJ-
E:XXl,.::l ;l3i:Hl,^:::*i:ilit.", rnc.

Enclosures:  (a) our S/27/96 l t r  to you
(b) our 1_0/3 L/gs t t r  to ABA
(c) our 6/7/96 l t r  to Acheson

cc: u.s.  Just ice Dept:  Assistant Attorney Generar Achesonrrene Emserlem, ABA r ia ison to standi"g-c".r l t t ""
on Federal ,fudiciary
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